CATHERIMNE A. DAUBARD AMERICAMN BAR ASSOCIATION 541 Morth Fairbanks Courd
Deauty Sensnal Caunssl Chicage, Hlinois 60611
1312) 988-5213
FAX: 1312 9885217

VIA FACSIMILE & PRIORITY MAIL

January 27, 1997

Elena Ruth Sassower
CENTER FOR JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms, Sassower:

I have reviewed your correspondence of January 17, 1997 that was faxed and mailed to the
American Bar Association and its Center For Professional Responsibility. (I note that although
this correspondence referred to an attached/enclosed letter of September 18 congerning your
treatment at the 1996 ABA Annual Meeting in Orlando, that letter was not included in either
communication. )

First, the items that you requested will not be placed on the agendas of either the Center for
Professional Responsibility nor the meeting agendas of the Center’s committees which are
participating in the ABA Mid-Year Meeting In 5an Antomio.

Second, based on your past conduct at American Bar Association meetings and other meetings
that ABA staif attended, you will not be permitted to register for the ABA meeting and will not
be permitted to attend the meetings, including those committee meetings associated with the

Center for Professional Responsibility. You were permitted to attend in the past only &s a
courtesy, as you are not & member of nor eligible for membership in the ABA. Any attempt Lo
enter or disrupt ABA meetings will be dealt with gppropriately.

Sincerely,

Loy - st

Catherine A. Daubard
Deputy General Counsel
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